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OAKVI LLE

December 13,20L2

24l Trafalgar Road

Oakville, ON L6J 3H1

RE: Notice of Approval
Heritage Permit Application
24tTrafalgar Road

Dear   ,

Please be advised that the Town of Oakville has approved your minor heritage application

HP54|12-42.20Tto construct a wood fence at 24LTrafalgar Road, instead of the metalfence
previously approved as part of the heritage permit to undertake landscaping on the property

(HP3s/L1-42.20r).

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me at 905-845-

6501, ext. 3875, or email at cvanslietenhorst@oakville.ca

Yours truly,
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Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst
Heritage Planner

Town of oakville l22sTratalgar Road, Oakville, Ontario LoH 0H3 I 905-845-6601 , www.oakville'ca




